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August 28,2008

White Plains City Court Chief Clerk patricia Lupi
77 Lexngton Avenue
White Plains, New york 10601

RE:
John McFadden v. Doris L sassower & Erena sassower,

white plains ciry court #6susg &,"#200g-1474-
John McFaddenv. Elena Sassower,

White Plains Ciry Courr #1502/07

Dear Chief Clerk Lupi,

I have as yet received no response from you to my hand-delivered August 22od letter,whichhad requested that you fax me your response by today, with a copy to the Appellate Term,schief clerh Paul Kenny. If it is not your intention io respond uy ae end ofthe day, pleaseadvise when yotr response will be forthcoming.

I take this opportunity to enclose two superseding pages ofmy Augu st22odletter, correctingminor non-substantive errors on pages 4 and l.- i{ave,additionallr now underlined foursentences in the last paragraph on page 4 to higruight my request for your response thereto.

Also, I believe I inadvertently failedto include wittr my August 22od letterto you a copy ofmy date and time-stamped August T6letter to you, which is enclosed.

Thank you.

Verytrulyyours,

&aqe
ELENA RUTII SASSOWER, pro Se 
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